FOIA request

Kirk Allen

Mon 9/8/2014 5:03 PM
Inbox

To:

John Kraft;

They are REFUSING to give me police reports for DUI's

From: Patti Taves [mailto:ptaves@glenellyn.org]
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: RE: FOIA request

Please see attached response.

Kirk Allen
Thu 8/28/2014 10:49 PM
Inbox

With all due respect, please provide the requested records.

My research project could care less who or when the police report was written.

| am simply asking for any 10 DUI arrest police reports that were prosecuted. | don’t care if they

were found guilty or not. It’s not relevant.

| have not asked for a subset of records nor does ANY designate a subset.

Since this is clearly an attempt to delay and deny | will make one more attempt at making this as

understandable as possible.

10 DUI arrest Reports that have already been prosecuted in 2013. If you don’t want to do 2013
then do 2012. You can even redact the name of the person as | could care less about who it was

for this research.

Thank You.

Kirk Allen

From: Patti Taves [mailto:ptaves@glenellyn.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 5:59 PM
To: Kirk Allen




Cc: Phil Norton
Subject: RE: FOIA request

Mr Allen:

With all due respect, your request is still vague. The Glen Ellyn Police Department will not
assume responsibility for selecting a subset of records, i.e. “ANY”, from a broad range of
dates that fit into a catch-all category. You're welcome to refine your request and/or be
specific regarding the records you request.

Patti Taves

Records Supervisor

Glen Ellyn Police Department
630-469-1187 (Main)
630-547-5276 (Direct)
ptaves@glenellyn.org

Kirk Allen

Wed 8/20/2014 3:01 PM

Inbox

Police reports for ANY ten (10) prosecuted DUI’s in the last 6 months.

Thanks
Kirk Allen

From: Patti Taves [mailto:ptaves@glenellyn.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:31 AM
To: Kirk Allen

Cc: Phil Norton

Subject: RE: FOIA request

Mr Allen:

If you would, please be more specific regarding your request. The Department doesn’t
maintain any of its records in order of prosecution. If you have a specific set of cases and/or
dates in mind, I will review and respond as required.

Thank you,

Patti Taves

Records Supervisor

Glen Ellyn Police Department
630-469-1187 (Main)
630-547-5276 (Direct)
ptaves@glenellyn.org




Kirk Allen

Wed 8/13/2014 4:17 PM

Inbox

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom of information Act please provide the following.

Copy of the Police Reports for the last 10 prosecuted DUI arrests by the Glen Ellyn PD.

If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to
forward it to the appropriate FOIA officer.

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of
the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.

As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as
determined by the public body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific
purpose for the request and indicates that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public
interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest if the principal purpose of the
request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and welfare or the
legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial
benefit.

| am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they
are stored. If they are in paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format |
would appreciate receiving them electronically.

Thanks,
Kirk Allen
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Kirk Allen

Fri 8/8/2014 6:31 PM

Inbox

From: Patti Taves [mailto:ptaves@glenellyn.org]
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2014 6:05 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: RE: FOIA request

Please see attached PARTIAL response.
Patti Taves

Records Supervisor
Glen Ellyn Police Department



630-469-1187 (Main)
630-547-5276 (Direct)
ptaves@glenellyn.org

Kirk Allen

Wed 8/6/2014 7:41 PM

Inbox

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom of information Act please provide the following.

Copy of the Police Reports for the last 10 DUI arrests by the Glen Ellyn PD.

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
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX



